CHAINS

RESTORED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON--DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner common to Sections 3 and 4, T3N, R7W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL by Henry Meldrum, September 12, 1893.

14"X12"X8" stone, found out of place, marks ¼ visible, from which a:

20" Hemlock bears N68°E 10 lks.; now 28" stump, axe work visible, also scribes BM visible on south side of stump.

30" Hemlock bears S42½°W 53 lks.; now rotted remains of root crown. (NOTE: Distance measured on slope).

RESTORED

Var. 21½°E

6" fir scribed ¼S4 on west face and ¼S3 on east face, buried original stone on west side of tree, and from which a:

10" Fir bears S30°E 19.6 ft. to face; scribed ¼S3BT.

6" Hemlock bears S59°W 15.7 ft. to face; scribed ¼S4BT.

Set 4"X4"X60" white painted Cedar post NW 1.7 ft. from corner tree. Oregon State Forestry Department metal location poster on new BTS.

Dated November 16, 1984

Restored by

[Signature]

Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz
Clifford R. Foster